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MABS &J Partners

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary ofsignificant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view ofthe financial position
of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the period
then ended in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting standards (lFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are furtler described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are independent Lf the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA CodeJ and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC),
and we have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh oCAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context ofour audit ofthe financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our
description of how our audit addressed the matters provided in that context.
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MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Risk Our response to the risk
Revenue Re ition
During this period, net sales
revenue of Tk. 3,662,290,916.
Revenue is measured net of
discounts, commission and
rebates earned by customers on
the sales. Within a number of
the company markets, the
estimation of discounts,
commission and rebates
recognized based on sales made
during the period is material
and considered to be complex
and iudgmental. Therefore,
there is a risk of revenue being
misstated as a result of faulty
estimations over discounts,
incentives and rebates.

There is also a risk that revenue
may be overstated due to fraud
through manipulation of the
discounts, incentives and
rebates recognized resulting
from the pressure local
management may feel to
achieve performance targets.

We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls focusing on lhe following:
. Segregation of duties in invoice creation and modification;

and
o Timing of revenue recognition.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue recognition
comprises the following:
. Obtaining supporting documentation for sales transactions

recorded either side of period end as well as credit notes
issued after the period end date to determine whether revenue
was recognized in the correct period;

o Within a number of the Company's markets, comparing
current period rebate accruals to the prior period and, where
relevant, completing further inquiries and testing.

. Agreeing a sample of claims and rebate accruals to supporting
documentation;

. Critically assessing manual journals posted to revenue to
identifo unusual or irregular items;

o Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosuresagainst relevant accountingstandards;

. Performing cut-offtest by obtaining delivery challan for goods
delivered during the beginning of the next accounting period
and at the close of current accounting period to veriS/ whether
sales are recorded in the current accounting period; and

.lnspecting VAT returns submitted to VAT authority to
determine consistenry of sales revenue recognized.

See note no Z 1.00 to The Financial Statements
Valuation of Invento

The Inventory of Tk.
986,218,537 as at 31 March
2022, held in warehouses,
depots and across multiple
product lines.

lnventories are carried at the
lower of cost and net realizable
value. As a result, the
management apply judgment in
determining the appropriate
values for slow-moving or
obsolete items.

We challenged the appropriateness of management,s
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the inventory
provisions by:

o evaluating the design and implementation of key inventory
controls operating across the Company, including those at a
sample ofwarehouses;

. Testing, on a sample basis, the stock aging profile, expiry
dates and the market price used in assessing the net
realizable values ofinventories to the related documents.

. comparing the net realizable value, obtained through a
detailed review of sales subsequent to the period-end, to the
cost price of a sample of inventories and comparison to the
associated provision to assess whether inventory provisions
are complete;

o reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory provisioning,
and the level of inventory write-offs during the period; and

o challenging the completeness of inventory provisions through
assessing actual and forecast sales of inventory lines to assess
whether provisions for slow- moving/obsolete stock are valid
and complete.

See Note No 8,00 to the Financial Statements
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MABS & J Partners

Valuation of Property, Plant & Equipment

Other Information

A member of

Ie for assessing the Company's ability to
related to going concern and using the
ntends to liquidate the Company or to

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of theinformation in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors, report thereon.
our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not expressany form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent withthe financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If' based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of thisother information, we are required to report that fact. But we have nothing to report in this regard.

R€sponsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the FinancialStatements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements inaccordance with IFRSS, the companies Act,7g94, the Securities and Exchange Rures, lggi and otherapplicable Iaws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessaryto enable the preparation of financial statemenG that are free from material misstatement, whetherdue to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsib
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
going concern basis of accounting unless management either i
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Nexia 3

The carrying value ol the PPE
amounted to Tk. 3,093,501,387
at 31 March 2022. The
valuation of PPE was identified
as a key audit matter due to the
significance of this balance to
the financial statements.

Expenditures are capitalized if
they create new or enhance the
existing assets, and expensed ifthey relate to re'pair or
maintenance of the assets.
Classification of theexpenditures involves
judgment. The useful lives of
PPE items are based onmanagement's estimates
regarding. the period duringwhich the a3set or its
significant components will be
used. The estimates are based
on Iistorical experience and
market practice and take into
consideration the ohvsical
condition ofthe assels_ ' -

Our audit included the following procedures:
. We assessed whether the accounting policies in relation to

the capitalization of expenditures are in compliance with
IFRS and found them to be consistent.

. We obtained a listing of capital expenditures incurred
during the period and, on a sample basis, checked whether
the items were procured based on internal purchase order
that had been properly approved by the responsible
individuals.

. We inspected a sample of invoices and L/C documents to
determine whether the classification between capital and
operating expenditure was appropriate.

o We evaluated whether the useful lives determined and
applied by the management were in line with historical
experience and the market practice.

We checked whether the depreciation of ppE items was
commenced namely, by comparing the date of the
reclassification from capital in progress to ready for use, with
the date of the act of completion of the work.

See Note No 3.00 to the Financial Statements
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financral reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these fi nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

! Identiff and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

) obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Company,s internal control.

) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modi$r our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identi8/ during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Nexia
A member of
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MABS &J Partners
Chanered Accountants

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and relevant
notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

bl in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as it appeared from our examination ofthose books;

cl the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose ofthe Company,s business.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 APR 2022

Sign r & on behalf of
I Partners

Ch re countants

Signedb Nasir Uddin Ah ed
FCA, FCS, CGMA (AICPA), ACMA (UKl, FCA IEngland & wates)
Deputy Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 535

A member of
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Particulars

Assets

Non-Current Assets:
Property, Plant and Equipment
IntangibleAsset
Capital Work in Progress
Rightrf-Use Asset
Investment in Marketeble Securities (Fair Value)
Deferred Tax Asset
Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets:
lnventories
Trade and Other Receivables
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Coods In Transit
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

EquityAnd Llabiliries

Equity:
Paid-up Share Capital
Revaluation ReservP
Capital Reserve
Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) Reserve
Retained Eamings
Total Equity:

Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities:
Loan from Directors
Lease Liabilities
Long Term loan
Deferred Tax Liability
Total NoD-Current Liabilities
Current Liabillties:
Short Term Loan
Lease Liabilities (Current Maturity)
Long Term Loan (Cu rrent Matu rity)
Trade and otler Payables
Total Current Llabiliries
Total Liabilitles
Total Equity and Liabilities
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 March 2022

13.00
14.00

5.00

19.00
15.01
17.01
20.00

3.00
3.01

4.00
5.00
6.00
7.00

3,093,501,387
825,000

313,325,000
217,AO5,718
251,371,327

29,40A,99A

2,970,319 ,683
990,000

159,03s,2s0
259,743,994

20,488,185

Amount in BDT
31-Mafth-2022 30-lun-2021

3,906,237 ,430 3,410,57 7 ,112

3,259,t52,3O2
7 ,165349,733

LAO9,I77 ,57 6
s,219,694,6A9

802,301,500
1,966,27 1.633

535,831,580
,492,163,962 3,304,404,714

310,633,32s 343,247,570

1,572,O42,406

8.00
9.00

10.00
11.00
12.00

946,214.537
484,051,894

1,124,599,230
84,321,012

579,961,630

4o2,165,574
462.891,220
444,485.260

73,799.207
25,77 6,315

15.00
16.O2

17.o2
18.00

30,000,000
109.049,342
114,300,344

57,243,640

30,000,000
131,527,892
132,979,2AA

44,740,390

2,17 0,455,335
27,559,418
39,282,720

525,294,973

1,136,653,530
34,620,415
14,797,712

34L970,750
3,362,592,146
3,673,225,771

____J ,155,38e133

43,53

1,915,2A9,976
___s2)2,6e!,68e

30.00 47.79

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Offi.er ManaSing Oir€ctor

Signed in terms ofour report ofeven date annexed

Compa ny Secretery

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
o^'o' .2.4 tPR 2U2

dSiBne n behalfof
&lP ers, Chartered

Signed by: Nasir Uddin Ahmed

6

12 0 963

802,301,s00
1,966,271,633

605,590,148
(4,079,242)

lcA rcs, CGMA{AlCtA),ACMA(l.JK), FcA (Enghnd & w.l.rl
Deputy Managing Partrer
ICAB EnrollmentNo: 535
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Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the period from 01 fuly 2021 to 3l March 2022

Particulars Notes
Amount in BDT

luly'2O21-
Nlarch'2022

luly'2O2O-
March'2021

Cash Flows ftom Operating Activities:

Cash Received from Customers
Cash Received from Other Income
Cash Paid to Suppliers
Cash Paid to Operational & Others
Cash Paid to Employees
Income Tax Paid
Bank & Lease Interest Paid
Net cash flows from operating Activitiesr 57,926,371 43,203,699

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Cash Paid for Purchase ofProperty, Plant & Equipment
LC Margin for Capital Goods
Realized Gain from Sale ofMarketable Securities
Cash Paid for CWIP
Cash Received from Dividend lncome
Cash Received/[Paid) from Investment in Marketable Securities

Net cash fiom/(used in) investing activities: (1,108,0s9,312) (391,446,6521

3 ,636,11,3 ,249
17,292,32L

(2,09s,679,9se)
(559,131,281)

{7 40 ,37 0,424)
(87,262,972)

(713 ,034,623)

(7,900,9s 1)
7,639,952,697

1,806,064
(29,539,548)

2,647 ,5+2,57 7

16,993,A86
(7,368,313,291)

(s20,669,459')
(617,645,458)

{66,594,27s)
(48,170,277)

(32,645,625)

270,493,633
69,820,542

(27,369,01t)

Cosh Flows from Financing Activities:
Payment against Related Parry
Payment for IPO Expenses
Reccipts againsl Short Term Borrowings
Receipts against Long Term Borrowings
Payment against Lease Liability
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities
Chonge in Cash qnd Cash Equivalent
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the period
Cosh and Cash Equivalent at the end of the period

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated:

.21 t?f, 20il

m/
Comlr(y Secretary

,t6"\"

1,604,318,256 2A6,299 539
554,185,315

25,776,375 54,7 77,534
E79,961,63O 66,607,777

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPS) 31.0 0 o.72

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer

(41,6,496,463)
(191,787,337)

88,196,647
(33s,786,2 50)

3,258,700
(255,450,609)

(27 4,409,902)

(117,036,750)

Dhake

9

11,8a9,637

0.54

Managing Director M



1.0

1.01

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Notes to the financial statements

For the period 01 loly 2021 to 3l Marc}Iz0zz
About t}le Company

Legal Form of tie Company

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 31 March 1986 vide registration No. C-

15428/994 under the Companies Act-1913 as a Private Company Limited by shares. The company was
converted into a Public Limited Company on 30 December 2020. ln luly 01, 2015 it took over 'Navana Healt}
Care Limited' a private limited company with common shareholders following the Scheme ofAmalgamation
approved by the High Court.

Address ofthe Registered Omce and Factory
The address of the Company's re8istered office is 125/A lslam Chamber Motijheei C/A Dhaka 1000.
Corporate office address is House 99, Road 4, Block # B, Banani Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh. The Company has
its factory in Rupshi, Narayangonj and several depots around the country.
Nature of Business Activities
The principal activities of tIe Company are manufacturing, distribution and marketing of pharmaceutical and
veterinary products and sales of the produced items in the domestic and foreign market.
Basis of preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
Preparation and Presentation ofFinancial Statements ofthe Company
The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial
Statements of Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited.
Statement of Compliance
The Financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the companies
4ct,1994 and otler relevant local laws as applicable and in accordance with the applicable lnternational
Accounting Standards (lASs), The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and lnternational Financial Reporting
Standards (lFRSS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh ItCAB) and others laws
and regulations applicable for the company.

Regulatory Compliances
As required by tie company, tie management complies witi the following major legal provisions in addition
to the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:
al The lncome Tax Ordinance 1984;
b) The Income Tax Rules 1984;

c) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012;
d) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules 2015;
e) The Customs Act, 1969;

0 Bangladesh Labour 1aw,2006 (Amended 2018);
g) Negotiable lnstrument Act, 1881; and
h] The Securities and Exchange Rules.2020.

Basis ofMeasurement

Measurement is the process of determining dre monetary amounts at which tie elements of the financial
Statements are to be recognized and carried in the statement offinancial position and prolit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The measurement basis adopted by the Company is historicai cost of inventories are
at tie lower ofcost and net realizable value and marketable securities (ifany) are at market value, Under tlle
historical cost, assets are recorded at the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the
consideration Siven to acquire them at tIe time oftheir acquisition, Liabilities are recorded at the amount of
proceeds received in exchange for t}le obligation, or in some circumstances (for example, income taxes). at
the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of
business. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost
converltion applying accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the lnternational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention following the accrual concept of
accountin& except for Property. plant & equipment which has been presented under the revaluation m;del.
lnvestment in shares is valued at par value and cash flow statement has been prepared on cash basis.

Components of Financial Statements
The presentation of the financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by IAS 1:
Presentation of Financial Statements.
The Financial Statements comprises oe
(a) Statement ofFinancial Position as at 31March,2O?Zi

10

t.o2

1.0 3
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2.O2

2.03

2.O4

2.0 5



2.07

2.Oa

(b) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome for the period from 01 luly 2O2l to 37
March 2022;
(c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the period from 01 July 2027 to 3t March 2022;
(d) Statement of Cash Flows for the period from 01 July 2021 to 31 March 2022; and
(e) Notes, comprising summary of significa nt accounting policies and explanatory informatjoo.
Reporting Period and Comparative lnformation
lnterim Financial Reporting:
lnterim period is a financial reporting period shorter than a full financial period. lnterim financial report
means a fi[ancial report containing either a complete set of financial statements (as described in IAS 1

Presentation of Financial Statements) or a set of condensed financial statements for an interim period.
IAS 34 requires that condensed Interim Financial Statements contain at a minimum:. a condensed statement offinancial position;
' a condensed statement or condensed statements ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income;. a condensed statement ofchanges in equity;
. a condensed statement ofcash flows; and
. selected explanatory notes.
These Interim Financial Statements present selected explanatory notes t}lat are intended to assist users in
understanding the resu1t5 of the operations ofthe company for the current interim period.

2.O9

2.70

The Financial statements cover 09 months period starting from luly 01, 2021 to March 37,2OZz
certain comparative amounts have been re-classified & rearranged to conform to the current period's
presentation and all numerical information in the current financial statements as below:
- Statements ofFinancial Position as ofthe end of the preceding financial period;
- Statements ofComprehensive lncome for rhe comparable ofthe preceding financial period;
- Statements ofChanges in Equity for the comparable of the preceding financial period;
- Statement Cash FIows for the comparablc ofthe preceding financial period;
Narrative and descriPtive information for comparative information has also been disclosed as required by
IAs & IFRs whenever it is relevant for the understanding ofthe current period financial statements.
Rearrangement of Financial Statementi
The previous period's figure has been rearrangement whenever considered necessary to ensure
comparability with the current period presentation as per IAS g ,,Accounting policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors".

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh currency (Taka), which is the company,s
functional currency. AII financial information presented has been roundeJ off to t11e nearest raka 

"*.eptwhere indicated otherwise.
Autltorizatio n for issue
The financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board ofDirectors on z 4 ApiJ2022.
Compliance witi tlle tASs and tFRSS

Sl. No. Name ofthe IAS IAS's No.
1 Presentation of Financial Sta temcnts 1
2 Inventories

2
3 Statement ofCash Flows 7
4 iicies, Cha s in Accounti Estimates and Errors B
5 Events after t}le Re Periodn 10
6 Income Taxes
7 Plant and E ul mentP 16
B En) Ilenefits 19
9 The Effects ofCha es in Fo Excha e Rates 21
10 Borrowi Costs 23
11 Related Pa Disclosures 24
12 Earni er Share 33
13 Im irment ofAsscts 36
14 Provision, Conti ent Liabilities and Conti nt Assets 37
15 In ible Assets 3B
16 Financial Instrument 32

Sl. No. Name ofthe IFRS IFRS No.
1 First-time Ado tion oflnternational Financial Re orfi Standards 1
2 Financial Instruma'nts: Disclosures 7
3

B
4 Financial Instrumcnts

11
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5 Fair Value Measurement 13
6 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15
7 Leases 16

2.11 Use ofEstimates and Judgments:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the IFRSs including IASs require management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabiiities. income and expenses, and for contingent assets and liabilities that
require disclosure, during and at the date of the financial statements.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Any revision of accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is
revised and in any future periods affected.
ln particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical iudgments in applying accounting policies
that have the most siSnificant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statemen; lnclude
depreciation, inventory valuation accnted expenses, others payable, capitalization of assets and deferred
liability for gratuity.

2,12 Going Concern:
The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. The current
resources of the company provides suflicient fund to meet the prcsent requirements of its existing business.
For t]ris reason the management continue to adopt going concern assumption in preparing the Financial
Statements. As per management assessment there is no material uncertainties related to event as condition
which may cast significant doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

2.13 SignificantAccounting policies

The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied for significant transactions and events
that have a material effect within the framework for the preparation and presentation of Financial

2.14 Changes in significant accounting policies
Except the changes followin& the company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods
presented in these financial statements. The Company has initially adopted IFRS 16'Leases,from 1 July 2019.
There is no material impact on financial statements on initial application ofthe standards.
As a Lessee

on lst ruly 2019, lFRs 16 'Lease' has been adopted and all leasing arrangements except those having less
than 12 months of useful life and underlying asset values of less than BDT 425,000 (>= $ 5000 as per IFRS
16) when new, have been capitalized as "right to use" assets with a corresponding financial liability on the
balance sheet. Leased assets are capitalized from the start date ofthe lease agreement at the present value of
the future leased payments, based on the rate of interest entered in the asset master data. Low value (less
than BDT 425,000) and short term leases 0ess than 12 months) have been excluded from th" recognition
requirements and expensed in opemting profit as rcntal costs. Lease reassessment and lease modification to
increase/decrease the value of an asset depending on a change in scope of lease agreement can be made if
necessary.

The lessor ransfers ownership of the underlying assets to the lessee by the end of the lease term or if the
cost of right-of-use asset reflects tiat the lessee will exercise a purchase optioD, tie lessor shall depreciate
the riSht-of-use asset from the commencement date to the end of the urLful lif" or the underlying asser
otherwise, t}Ie lessee shall depreciate the right-of-use asset from the commencement date to the earlier of
the end ofthe useful life ofthe right-of-use asset or the end ofthe lease term.

2.15 Property, Plantand Equipment (ppE)
Recognition and measurementi

Items of property, plant & equipment are measured at cost or revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any in accordance with IAs 16: property, piant and Equipment cost
includes expenditure that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the ;ssets. the company has adopted
'Revaluation Model' for stating property, plant & equipment.
Maintenance Activities
The company incurs maintenance costs for aI itj maior items of property, plant and equipment. Repair and
maintenance, costs are charged as expenses when incurred.
Subsequent Costs

placing a part ofan item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the ca rrying amount
s probable t}Iat future economic benefits associated wit}l the item will flow to the entity and the
em can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenances costs are charged to the
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income during the financial period

The cost of re
of the item ifi
cost of the it
Statement of
incurred.

).2
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Retirements and Disposals
On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss on such
disposal is reflected in the statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome, which is
determined with reference to the net book value ofthe assets and net sales proceeds.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided to amortize the cost of the assets after commissionin& over the period of their
expected useful lives, in accordance witi the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment has been compute during the periods using reducing balance
method except Land & Land Development. Depreciation has been charged on addition when the related PPE

are available.
After considering t}Ie useful life of assets as per IAS 16, the annual depreciation rates haye been applied as
under which is considered reasonable by the managemenl

Rate of rcciation
Particulars Rate

Vehicles
Transport & Vchicles 200/o

Motor Cycle 20o/o

Furniture & Ijixture
Furniture & Fixtures lOo/o

Rack & Pallets 150/o

Office Equipment's
Fire ExtinEuishers 15o/o

Office EquipmeDt's 150/o

Air Cooler 2OVo

Cookeries & Cutleries 100/o

Telephone Lin(] lnstallation 150/o

Photocopier & Fax Machine 200/o

Proiector 15o/o

Refrigerator A/H 20o/a

M obile 20o/o

Computer & IT Accessories
Computer 30o/o

lT Accessorics 3Oo/o

Other Assets
SundryAssets 150/o

Books 100/o

Software 2Oo/o

2.16 Impairmentof assets
"The management of the Company takes physical stocks periodically and recognition of the assets was made
accordingly considering t]!e usable condition oft])e assets as follows:

i) The valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment has been made on the basis ofthe useable condition
ofthe assets as per IAS 36 Impairment ofAssets.

ii) The management of the Company has conducted physical verification of property, plant & Equipment on
3l March,202?.

Property, Plant and Equipment are consisting of Land and Development, Building and other Construction,
Plant & Machinery, Lab Equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Office equipment's, Computer & [T Accessories,
Other assets are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value as per IAS 16: property, plant and
EquipmenL Costs include expenditure incurred in acquiring the assets and otler costs incurred in bringing
them to their existing location and condition.

Impairment of assets are made as and when assets became obsolete or unusable for which the management
of the company is giving decisions from time to time. The management of the Company reviews the carryiDg
amounts of its assets (Balance Sheet Date) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment In
accordance with IAS 36t 'lmpairment of Assets'. During tlle period at Balance Sheet date, there was no
indication of impairment of assetsj as such, no adjustment was given in the Financial statements for
impairment.

Particulars Rate
Land and Land Development
Land and Land Development Nrl
Buildirg & Othcr Construction
Factory Buildins 1ln/o
Office Decoration lOo/o

Pump House Construction 2Oo/o

Storc Roonr 150/o

Office Room Extension 100/o

Factory Decol"tion lOo/o

Factory Wall 10o/o

Pre Fabrication Building lOo/o

Solvent Store 1So/a

Plarlt & Machinery
Plant & Machir)cry 2Oo/o

Electrical Installation 20o/o

Gcnerator 2Oo/o

Cas Line Installation 20o/o

Spare Parts 204/o

E1'P 20o/o

Electric Sub Station 2Oo/o

Lab Equipment
Quality Control Equipment 15o/o

Tools & Equipment's 150/o
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2.77 Right-of-use Assets
IFRS 16: Leases has introduced a single on-balance sheet lease accounting modei for leases and replaces the
previously adopted IAS 17: Leases. The standard requires tiat an asset acquired under a lease be recognized
as Right of use Asset and the corresponding liability as lease liability. The Lease shall measure the lease

liability at the present value of the future lease payment discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
Iease. The asset shall be deprecjated over the lease period and the interest on the lease shall be charged as

finance expense.

The Company has been consistently recording its underlying assets acquired under lease as right-of-use
assets and the corresponding obligation as Lease Liabilities in the financial statements. The company has

reclassified the assets acquired under tle lease into "Right-of-use Assets" and presented them in the
Statement of Financial Position following IFRS 16. Interest costs on lease liabilities and depreciation of Right-
of Use Assets are charged to the profit or loss accounL

Depreciation on Right ofUse Assets
Depreciation on Right ofuse Assets [Finance Lease) is computed using the straight line method so as to write
off the assets over their expected useful life, After considering t}le useful life ofassets as per IAS 16 Property,
Plant & Equipment the annual depreciation rates applied under which is considered reasonable by the

managemenL Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use i.e, when it is in the location and

condition necessary for it to be capable ofoperating in the manner intended by tie management.

2.14 tntangible assets
Recognition and measurement
Intangible assets t}tat are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost Iess

accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, ifany. lntangible assets are recognised when all

tJle conditions for recognition as per IAS 38: lntangible Assets are meL The cost of an intangible asset

comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of
preparing the asset for its intended use.

Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the

specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognised in statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income as incurred.
Amortization
Software are amortised over 5 periods based on straight line method from the date when assets are available

for use. The amount of amortization has been presented under the statement of rate of amortization on

software is as under.

Particulars 3l Nlarch,2022
Software 20o/a

2.19 Capital work in Process
Property, plant and equipment under construction/ acquisition are accounted for as capital work-in progress

until construction/ acquisition is complete and measured at cost. As the capitai work in process has not yet

been finished and is not contributing to the production process to Senerate revenue, depreciation is not

applied for capital work in process as per Cenerally Accepted Accounting Principles ICAAPs- revenue and

expense recognition princiPle).

2.20 Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by IAS 2: lnventories. Cost

is determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories comprises of expenditure incurred in

the normal course of business in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition Net

realizable value is based on estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the

sale.

Dha
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2.21 lncome Taxes
Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and accounted for in accordance wit}I the

requirements oflAS 12: Income Taxes,

a) Current Tax:
Current income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable. Applicable Tax Rate is 30y0,

'Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period and any adjustment to tax

payable in respect of previous periods as per the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and Finance Act



b) Deferred Tax:
The company has recognized deferred tax using balance sheet method in compliance with the provisions of
IAS 12: Income Taxes. The company's policy of recognition of deferred tax assets/ liabilities is based on
temporary differences Taxable or (deductibleJ between t}le carrying amount (Book value) of assets and

liabilities for financial reporting purpose and its tax base, and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has

been considered to determine net profit after tax.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available,
against which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date

and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

VAT for t}le Company
VAT on the Company's product at 150/o as Value Added Tax and Supplementary DUW Act-2012,

2.22 Financial lnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract tiat gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of anothcr entity. Financial lnstruments comprise Financial Assets and Financial

Liabilities which are recognized, classified, measured and reported following IFRS 9r Financial lnstruments.

Equity investments at FVOCI :

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss

unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investmenL Unrealized gains and

losses are recognized in OCI.

2.23 Financial Assets
Financial assets oft}e company include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, other receivables and
investments in marketable securities.

The company inihally recognizes receivable on the date they are originated. All others financial assets are
recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
transaction. The company derecognizes a financial asset when, and only when the contractual rights or
probabilities of receiving the cash flows from the asset expire or it transfer the rights to receive the
contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and rewards of
ownership ofthe financial asset are transferred.

Cash and Cash Equiyalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with bank on current and deposit accounts
which are held and available for use by the company without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of
change in value of the same.

Trade and other Receivabl€s
Accounts receivable are created at original invoice amount less any provisions for doubtful debts. Provisions
a.e made where there is evidence of a risk of non-paymen! taking into account aging, previous experience
and general economic conditions, When an accounts receivable is determined to be uncollected it is written
off, firstly against any provision available and then to the profit and loss accounL Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously provided for are credited to the profit and loss accounL

lnvestment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value)
Ilvestment in Marketable Securities are measured at fair value, Unrealised Gain or Loss on these financial
assets are recognised in "Other Comprehensive lncome," At t}e time ofderecogniuon, related Cains or Losses
is reclassified to "Profit or Loss" from "Other Comprehensive lncome".
Bad Debt Policy
The provision for bad debt is determined as 0.1(% of net local sales for the relevant period consistently which
reflect the historical pattern of doubtful or bad receivable. The provision or doubdul or bad debt is written
offon the basis ofthe result oflegal procedure,

Advance, Deposits and Prepayments
Advances are initially measured at cost Since initial recognition, advances are carried at cost fewer
deductions, adiustments, or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and Equipmenq
inventory, or expenses. Deposits are measured at payment value. Prepayments are initially measured at cosL
After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges to Statement ofProfit or Loss and Otler
Comprehensive Income.
Financial Liability
Financial liabilities are recognized initially on t}le transaction date at which the company becomes a party to
t}le contractual provisions ofthe liability. The company derecoglizes a financial liability when its contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. Finance liabiiities include payable for expenses, liability for

Dhahg

J

capital expenditure and other current liabilities.
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2.24 Capital Reserve

As per board approval Capital Reserve has been credited from Retained Earning as on 31 March 2022.

2.25 lmpairment
Financial Assets
The Conrpany recognizes loss allowances for Expected Credit Losses,ifany, NPLs oni

. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

. Debt investments measured at FVOCI; and

. Contract assets.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying

amount of the assets except for the following, which are measured at 12-month NPLs:

. Debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

. other debt securities and Bank balances for which credit risk [i.e. the risk of default occurring over
the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition,"
When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating NPLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that
is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.
Non.Financial Assets

An asset is impaired when its carryi[g amount exceeds itJ recoverable amount. The company assesses at
each reporting date whether tiere is any indication that an asset may be impaired. tf any sucir indicatioo
exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. The recoverable amoult of an asset is the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its
recoverable amount by recognizing an impairment loss if, and only if, the recoverable amount of the asset is
less tian its carrying amounL [mpairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is
carried at revalued amount- Any impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation
decrease.

2,26 Revenue from Conbacts with Customers

The company recognizes as revenue tJ|e amount that reflects the consideration to which the company
expects to be entitled io exchange for goods or services when (or as) it transfers control to the custome'r. Toachieve that core principle, tlis standard [IFRS 1S) establishes a five-step model as follows:
.ldeDdry the contract with a customeC
.ldenti8, the performance obligations in the contract;. Determine the transaction price;
. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the conract; and. Recognize revenue when (or asJthe entity 

""tirfi";;;;;f;"n." ourigrtion.Considering the five steps modet, the C;pt ;;.-G;;;'."r""r" _n"" (or as) the Company satisfiesperformance obligation by transferring p."ri"; g;;;;;;r;;;;r.
Revenue from sale of goods is,measured at the rri. ,"rr" ortrr" aonsideration received or receivabre net ofreturns and allowances, trade discounts, ,"tra, 

"na 
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The objective of,.Reiated party Disclosures,,, IAS 24 is to ensure that an entity,s financial statements
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2.24

2.29

2.30

2.31

Finance Cost
Financial expenses comprise interest expenses on long term loan, short term loan and finance lease etc. All
such costs are recognized in the statements of profit or loss and other Comprehensive Income except those
are capitalized (ifany] in accordance with IAS 23: Borrowing Costs.
Provisions
As per "lAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'A provision is recognized in the
statement of financial position when the company has a leBal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the date of statement of financial
position. Where the effect of time vaiue of money is material. tle amount of provision is measured at the
present value ofthe expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
Other Income
Export Incentives
Cash Incentives for export are recognized when all conditions as laid done in the relevant incentive scheme
including receipt ofexport remittances are satisfied and tie right to claim tie incentives are established.

Gain fiom Disposal ofProperty, plalt & equipment
Gain arises from sale ofdisposed ofold machineries as scrap is recognized as otier income.
Toll Income
Toll income is recognized when services are delivered and there remains no unfulfilled obligation in
connection with the service.

lnterest lncome
lnterest income from savings account is recognized on accrualbasis.
Sales ofWastage
Sale proceed from wastage ofvarious items at factory is recognized as other income.
Employee Benefits
The company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent
employees. The eligibiliq, is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective
deeds.
The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the provisions of IAS 19:
Employee Benefits. The cost of employee benefits is charged off as revenue expenditure in the period to
which the contributions relate. The company's employee benefits include the following:
Defined Contribution Plan (Provident Fund)
The company has a registered provident fund scheme (Defined Contribution Planl for employees of the
company eligible to be members of the fund in accordance with the rules of the provident fund constituted
under an irrevocable trust Employees contribute 1oyo of their basic salary to the provident along witi tie
Company that makes an equal contribution. The company recognizes contribution to defined contribution
plan as an expense when an employee has rendered services in exchange for such contribution. The legal and
constructive obligation is limited to t}le amount it agrees to contribute to tIe fund.

Defined Benefit Plan (cratuity)
This represents unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. Though no valuation was done to
quantiry actuarial liabilities as per t}Ie IAS 19: Employee Benefits, such valuation is not likely to yield a result
significantly different from the current provision.

Contribution to Workers'Profit Participation and Welfare Funds (WPPF)
The company contributed to the WPPF Fund as per provisions of the Bangladesh Labour Act-2006
(amendment) Act 2018 and is payable to workers as defined in t}le said law.
Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits include salaries, bonuses,leave encashment, etc. Obligations for such benefits
are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.

Insurance Scheme
Employees ofthe company are covered under group insurance schemes.

Earnings per Share (EPS)

Basic Earnings per Share
The Company calculates its Earnings per Share [EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 "Earnings per Share"which
has been shown on the face ofStatement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.
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Basic Earnings
This represents earnings for the period attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders. As there are no preference
dividends, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit for the period has been considered as fully
attributable to Ordinary Shareholders.

Basic Earnings per Share
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to Ordinary Shareholders ofthe company by
the weighted average numberofOrdinary Shares outstanding duringthe period.

Diluted Earnings per Share (DEPS)
Diluted EPS is determined by adiusting the profit or loss attributable to Ordinary Shareholders and weighted
average number of Ordinary Shares outstanding, for the effect of all dilutive potential Ordinary Shares.
However, dilution of EPS is not applicable for this Financial Statements as there
were no potential Ordinary Shares during the relevant period,

2.33 Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactiorls are recorded at the applicable rates ofexchange ruling at t}le transaction date

2.34

The monetary assets and liabilities, if any, denominated in foreign currencies at the financial position date
are translated at the applicable rates of exchanges ruling at that date. Exchange differences are charged offas
revenue expenditure in compliance with the provisions of IAS 21r The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates.

Statement ofCash Flows
The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of IAS 7: Statement of
Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been reponed using the Direct Method as
prescribed by tie Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby
major classes ofgross cash receipts and Bross cash payments from operating activities are disclosed.
As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/z0061758/208/ Admin/ 81 dated 08 August,2018 Cash Flows From operating activities has
been reconciled witl net income using the indirect method.

2.35

2.36

lmpact ofCOVID-19
The COVID-19 pandemic that began in Bangladesh since early March 2020 continued to disrupt social and

e€onomic activities of the country as with the world. The government announced countrywide lockdown
from 26 March which lasted till the end of May. The healthcare and certain other essential services though
remained exempted from t}le lockdown, ensuring uninterrupted production and supply with highest priority
on the health and safety of the employees was indeed challenging. Management took various mitigating
measures to confront this unforeseen situation and continued its production and supply of products

overcoming the challenges. Directors are continually reviewing the local and global situation ofthe pandemic

and tie associated risks affecting the operation ofthe business.

As the country gradually adapts to the new environment, the economy started showing signs of recovery in
the post balance sheet period. While there are uncertainties how the COVID-19 situations eyolve and affects
tJle business in the future, given the currently prevailing situation, directors believe ttlat there is no material
adverse effect of the pandemic on t}le busirless's continuity in the foreseeable future. Excepting above, no
circumstances have arisen since the date of Statement of Financial Position which would require adiustment
to, or disclosure in, the financial statements or notes thereto.

Events after tfie Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the
date of Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate that the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes when material
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Weighted Average Number of0rdinary Shares outstanding during the period.
The basis of computation of number of shares in line with the provisions of IAS 33: Earnings per share.
Therefore, the total number of shares outstanding at the period multiplied by a time-weighting factor which
is the number of days the specific shares were outstanding as proportion of total number of days in the
period.



2.37 OperatingSegments
Segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by "IFRS 8: Operating Segments" as the
company operates in a single industry segment and within as a geographical segment

2.38 Measurement ofFair Values
When measuring t}le fair value of an asset or a liability, the company uses market observable data as far as
possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in
the valuation techniques as follows:

a) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Iiabilities.

bJ Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices jncluded in level 1 that are observable for asset or liability, either
directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. Derived from prices).

c) Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

2.39

2.40

Interest Rate Risk
lnterest rate risk is tJle risk that &e fair value or future cash flows of a Financial Instrument will fluctuate
because ofchanges in market interest rates,

Currency Risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases, which are denominated in foreign
currencies. The company primarily utilizes forward exchange contracts with maturities of less than one
period to hedge such Financial Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. The forward exchange contracts
entered into at the reporting date also relate to anticipated purchases, denominated in foreign currencies, for
the subsequent period.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its
financial and contractual obligations to the company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit
policy in place and tJle exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations are
performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. At the reporting date there were no
significant concentrations ofcredit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position. However, due to a large number of
parties comprising the group's customer base, Management does not anticipate material losses from its debt
collection

If the inputs used to measure the fair value ofan asset or a liability might be categorized in different levels of
the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level ofthe
fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measuremenL The Company
recognizes transfers between levels ofthe fair value hierarchy at the
end ofthe reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Contingencies
Contingencies arising from a claim, litigation assessment, fines, penalties etc. are recorded. It is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be measured reliably in accordance
with "lAS 37: Provisions, Contin8ent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"
Risk Exposure
Risk Management Framework
The management is responsible for tie establishment and oversight of the company's risk management
policies that are established to identify and analyzed the risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risks
limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Management discloses the exposures to risk
and how they arise as well as its objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk and the methods
used to measure t}le risk. The company has exposures to the following risks from its use of Financial
Instruments.
i. Market Risk;
ii. credit Risk;
iii. Liquidity Risk.

Market Risk
Market risk is tie risk that any changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rate and
investmeot in freely traded share of stock exchange will affect tie company's income or the value of its
holdings financial instruments. The obiective of market risk mana8ement is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.
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Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that tie Company will not be able to meet its Financial Obli8ations as they fall due.

The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have

sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when become due, under both normal and stressed conditions,

without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company ensures

that it has sufficient Cash and Cash Equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including Financial

Obligations through preparation of the Cash Flow forecas! prepared based on timeline of payment of t]le
Financial Obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment

witiin due date. Moreover, the Company seeks to maintain short-term lines of credit with scheduled

commercial banks to ensure payment of obligations in the event that there is insufficient cash to make tie
required payment. The requirement is determined in advance through Cash Flows projections and credit
lines facilities with banks are negotiated accordingly.

Expiry ofany revenue-generating contract tflat may adversely affect the business: The Company has no

long-term contractwith their customers so not in risk ofexpiry ofany revenue-Senerating contracl
External risk factors may include among others:
Industry Risk:

i) Environmental Issue: Environmentalists are likely to create pressure on government to protect or
banning those factories, which are not follow proper ETP, waste management solutlon, Air pollution etc.

which are negative effects on living being and environment thereby causin8 closure of business of the

company. We have a Sood setup for ETP and incinerator for waste management, a very good and

sophisticated fire alarm system with integrated fire hydrant and firehouse arrangement with carbon dioxide

fire extinguisher, dry powder and sand buckct. The company also strictly follows the laid down regulations

for marketinS the products and therefore does not foresee any problems in doing the trusiness

ii) Political risks: Bangladesh is prone to serious unrest in the political condition which produces Strike,

Road-Block and domestic terror attacks in Bangladesh could iocrease ovcr the coming nronths, this could

have an adverse impact on tie country's economic growth prospects as investors, expatriates, and tourists
may be deterred. During the last forty periods of post-independence period, Bangladesh has Sone through a

variety of political situations. At present political situation is much stable in the country as the oppositionist
not much active in the field. Last democrat ic national assembly election and local council polls are instances

of peaceful political situation in BanSladesh.
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Notes Particulars Amount in BDT
31-March-zO22 3 0 -lun-2021

3.00 Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk 3,093,501,387
This is madc up as follows:

Cost
Opening Balance
Addition during the period
Adjustment/disposal during the period
closing Balance

Revaluation
Opening Balance
Adiustment due to revaluation during the period

Clositrg Balance

Total Cost & Revaluation

Depreciation
opening Balance

Charged during the period

Adiustment during the period

Closing Balance

Written Down Value

3.01 lntangible Assets: Tk 825,000
This is made up as follows:

Cost
opening Balance

Addition during the period

Total Cost
Depreciation
Opening Balance

Charged during the period

Closing Balance
Written Down Value

4.O0 Capital Work ln Progress: Tk. 313,325,000
This is made up as follows:

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the period

Add: tnterest Capitalized:
lnterest on Term Loan-AIBL Indusrial
Interest on Term Loan-AIBL RE

Less: Capitalized during the period
Captalized in Factory Building
Closing Balance

5.00 Right-of-Use Asset Tk 217,805,718
This is made up as follows:

Cost
Opening Balance
On Lease Vehicles
On Rental Asset
Addition during the period on Rental assets

Addition during the period on Vehicles

Closing Balance

1,,5 44 ,+33 ,7 09
r99,7 64,363

L,238,s7 S,809
325,449,482
(19,391,582)

7,744,198,073 1,544,433,709

1,966,277,633 1,966,271,633

1,966,271,633 1,966,271,633

710,469,705 3,510,70s,3423

540.385,659
76,582,659

616,964319 540,385,659

3 3 501,3 87 ___zu9;12j83_

1,100,000
1,100,00 0

1,100,000 1,100,000

110,000
165,000 110,00 0

275,OOO 110,000

______-----92!p90 --------22!,0!0

159,03s,250
332,800,000 156,049,000

491,835,250 156,049,000

525,000

2,300,000
686,250

_____!_u45p!9- -___i59,01il50

490,163,324 297,023,603
468,O09,+72
22,t53,a52

27 4,869,7 57

22,153,852

193,139,721

21

490,163,324 490 163 324

570,661,262
49,115,7 56

(19,391,3s91

t179.03s.250)



Notes Particulars Amount in BDT
3O-lun-2027

Depreciation
Opening Balance

0n Lease Vehicles
0n Rental Asset
Charge during the period

230 419,330 792,261,435

41,938,276

Closing Balance
Written Down Value

272,357,606 230,419 330
277 ,BO5,7 tA ____J52J!384

6.00 Investment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value) t Tk.251,371,327

185,983,194
6,278,2+1,

Total Market Value Securities
Total Cost of Marketable Securities
Unrealized Gain/(loss)

7.00 Defeffed Tax Asset Tk. 29,408,998
This is made up as follows:

Opening Balance

Addidon during the period
Deferred Tax on Lease Liability
Deferred Tax on Gratuity
Deferred Tax on Broken Damage Expired Goods

Deferred Tax on Provision for Bad Debts
Closing Balance

Breakup ofClosing DTA|
Deferred Tax on Lease Liability
Deferred Tax on Gratuity
Deferred Tax on Broken Damage Expired Goods

Deferred Tax on Provision for Bad Debts
Total

8.00 lnventories: ^Ih- 9A6,21A,537
This is made-up as follows:

Raw Material
Packing Material
Finished Coods
Work-in-Process
Printed & Gifted Promotional Stock
Total

257,37',\,327
255,+50,609

79

During the period total Realized Gain/(loss) from sa)e of marketable securities is Tk. 88,196,647

4

(1,390,862)
10,113,519

330,9 49
(732.793)

814,086
25,845,586

969,595
L,7 79,732

371, ,97 0 ,308
728,435,283
383,393,036

97,267,233
5,158,678

29,404,994 20,48B,185

23,760,605

3,272 2l

2,204,947
75,732,067

634,646
r,972,525

252,923,665
90,015,455

365 ,1.36,224
90,459,914

3,630,315

20,488,185

a,9zo,a73

_______?2,4o8p28 20,488,185

_____23h213831_ aoz 165 574

i) The inventory quantity can not be disclosed/ inserted here as some ofmaterial contain in litre some are in
pieces some are in box and some are in kg, gram, mili-gram, ton, litre and pcs.

ii) There is no damage goods item in the inventory list.
iiiJ As part of loan condition all of the company's inventory are pledged as security for loan finance of the
company.

422,795,925
34,810,968
27 ,O45,007

344,38S,968
90,428,+27
28,O7 6,425

278,187,735
12,237,595

(2,047,445)
(7,526,472)

57,878
237,619

Dhaka

JP

22

4A4,OSI,A94 462,A97,220

31-March-2022

38,157,895

9.00 Trade and Other Receivables: Tk 484,051,894
This is made-up as follows:

Receivables-Local
Receivables-Export
Export Cash Incentive Receivable
Total



Notes Amount in BDT
31-March-zozz 30-ltln-2021

10,00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments: 'fk., \L24,599,23O
This is made-up as follows:

Advance for Suppliers (Others)
Advance for Raw/Packing Purchase
LC Margin for Raw Material
VAT paid on Finished Goods

Security Money
Prepaid Insurance
Pre-lPO Expenses

Advance against Lease for vehicles
Advance against Rent Sales Center
Advance against Customs Duty
Advance lncome Tax (Note: 10.01)
Advance for Capital Expense
LC Margin for Capital goods

Total
484,448

___JE!822230 444, 445,260

72,928,323
70,552,429
51,7 63,702
64,679,055

7 ,1),5,7 7 0

576,677
7,900,951,
1,452,O44

4,41,7,900

480,239
264,942,186
384,790,77 5

193,265,785

1,888,616

1,476,400
436,581

777,679,274
4,816,983
1

Opening Balance
Addition duringthis period
TDS at Import Stage [u/s 53)
Deducted at source from Export Proceed (u/s 53)
Deposited at the time ofVehicle Registration (AIT) [u/s 6BB)
Deducted from Institutional sales (u/s 52J

Deducted from Toll Bill (u/s 52A)
Deducted from Bank interest (u/s 53FJ

Deducted from Dividend Income [U/s 54)
Deducted from Export Cash lncentive Proceed (u/s 53F)
Advance tax paid U/s 64 for AY 2022-23
Advancetax paid U / s 64 fot AY 2OZl-22 incl-Tk- 3,483,82+ (Ay79-
20) tax refund
Paid for Assessment period 2005-06
Paid for Assessment period 2012-13
Paid forAssessment period 2013-14
Paid for Assessment period 2015-16 (12 Month)
Paid for Assessment period 2015-16 (10 Month)

Less: Adiusted during the period
Total

11.00 Goods In Transit: Tk. 84,321,012

t2.oo Cash and Cash Equivalents: Tk 579,961,630

This is made-up as follows:
Cash at Bank
Jamuna Bank Ltd., Rupshi Br. A/c. 1661

,amuna Bank Ltd., Rupshi Br. A/c. 1661
Pubali Bank Ltd., Dhaka Stadium Br. A/c 473
Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br. CD A/C No.648
Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br. CD A /CNo 76L+
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd., Local Office, CD A/C No.957
Sonali Bank Ltd., Customs House Br. A/c 379

777,679,274 1,7 +,1,34,826

56,262,207
1,,034,146
2,637,O00
7,+92,905

17,290

5,184
651,7 40

7,174,400
24,000,000

47,262,912

46,279,442
858,732
934,740

7,637,800

2,735

r,7 61,,300

26,+83,824

18,500
242,023
625,000

5,263,293
8,229 401,

92,276,190
IBB,7 35 ,7 42)

264,942,786 _____11Ls72n!_

73,799,207

Goods in transit consist of raw materials and packing materials under shipmcnt as on 31 March 2022

1,62,346

2,243,784
6,7 73,81.4

657,793
+,499,7 4+
2,826,270

70,o06
587

ao7,2+9
380,794

7,776
9,408,339

43A,235

Particulars

10.01 Advance lncome TaxTk 264,942,786
This is made-up as follows:

68,364,697
55,471,888
41,710,501
82,309,879

6,464,842
7,9'17,11,2

44321,O72



Notes Particulars Amount in BDT
31-March-2022 3 0-lun-2021

Sonali Bank Ltd., Customs House Br.A/c 378
Al Arafah lslami Bank Ltd., VIP Road Br. A./c-7189
United Commercial Bank Ltd., Gulshan Bt., A./c-O071
United Commercial Bank Ltd.. Gulshan Br. A/c-0055
Dhaka Bank Ltd.. Banani Br. A/c-28321
* NRBC Bank -SND 033
Shimanto Bank CD- 1005241000012
* ucBL BDT A.C-0951101000013162
Community Bank BD Ltd.'9101
Pubali Bank Ltd. , Mymensingh- A/c 294
Soutleast Bank Ltd., Dinajpur Br.-A/c 0144
Pubali Bank Ltd., Kamalpur Br., A/c-25303
Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br.A./c-8200
Pubali Bank Ltd. Faridpur Br. A./c-160
Southeast Bank Ltd.,loydevpur Br., A./c-027
Southeast Bank Ltd., Khulna Br. A./c-925
Southeast Bank Ltd., Jessore(SME) Br. A./c-347
Pubali Bank Ltd., Maizdee Court Br. A./c-840
Southeast Bank Ltd., Rajshahi Br, A./c-014
Southeast Bank Ltd., Barisal Br. A./c-051
Southeast Bank Ltd., Bogra Br, A.fc-246
Pubali Bank Ltd., Momin Road Br, A./c-8940
Soutleast Bank Ltd., Comilla Br. A./c-044
Southeast Bank Ltd., Cox's Bazar Br. A./c-091
Soutieast Bank Ltd., Rangpur Br. A./c-284
Pubali Bank Ltd., Dargagate Br. A./c-125

802,301,500 802,301,500

1,,966,277,633 1,,966,27t,633

| ,966,271 ,633 t ,966,271 ,633

30,000,000

97,+19
1,7 ,361, ,7 44
45,826,259

1,836
59,+91,879

330,010,000
2AL589

69,959,655
78,334,636

7,479
500,486
302,208

6,779
308,498
305,774
651,490
296,967
240,7 03

50,470
3 01,654
3 03,0 54

1,o02,209
1,589

1,003:012
500,702

7,406

97,479
7,254,771,
1,835,883

+9,009
1,1,9,t7 5

741
887

157,383
108,341

2,845
7,2+t

859
7,179
7,478
7,972
1,895
1,888
1,045
1,680

42
2,987

564 646 981 20 754 974
1,5,31,+,6+9 5,027,337

rotar _____8295!,630 _____JilfA$
* Balance of NRBC Bank SND A/C -033 for Tk. 330,010,000 crore and UCBL A/C 3162 for Tk. 69,959,655
crore are held and blocked in the Company's own bank accounts, as per direction of Bangladesh Bank, for
purchase ofshares ofthe proposed'Peoples Bank Limited'.
The Bank Balances have been reconciled where necessary and were agreed with the balance as per bank
statements as on 3l.-03-2022. Cash in hand balance was duly certified by the management.

13.00 Paid-up Share Capital: Tk 802,301,500
This is made-up as follows:
A. Authorised Capital:
200,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each

B. Issued Subscribed & Paid up Capital:
80,230,150 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each

Total

14.00 Revaluation Reserve: Tk. 1,966,271,633
This is made-up as follows:
Opening Balance

Less: Adjusted during the period
Revaluation Reserver

15.00 Loan from Directors: Tk 30,OOO,OOO

This is made-up as follows:
Opening Balance
Received from Professor Dr. Md. jonaid Shafiq
Received from Dr. Zahara Rasul

Received from Mrs. Imrana Zaman Chowdhury
Received from Mr. ,aved Kaiser Ally
Received from Mrs. Tarana Ahmed

Less: Paid to Mr. Manzurul Islam
Closing Balance

30,000,000 6a,727,500
(38,727,s00)

2,000,000,000

802,301,500

38,7 27 ,500
7,895,982
6,000,788

10,736,800
2,6A3,21,5

2,643,21,5

24
_______gqp.qq0q0 30 000 000

Cash in Hand

2,000,000,000

8 02,3 01,5 00



Notes Particulars Amount in BDT
3\-March-2022 30-luo-2021

16.00 Lease Liabilitiesr Tk. 136,608,760
This is made-up as follows:

opening balance
Add: Addition during the period for ROUA for Vehicle
Less: Payment during the period
Closing balance

Principal Payment due within one period
Principal Payment due within two to five period
Total

136,604,760 166,1443O7

27,559,478
109,049 342

______!39,699f_60 166,1443O7

166,1,48,307

(29,539,s48)

51,71,1,657

t42,924,665
(28,492,0rs)

17.00 Lorg Term Loan: Tk 153,583,064
This is made-up as follows:

16.01
76.O2

77,O1

77.O2

AIBL Term Loan (HPSM Ind), VIP Road Br., Dhaka

AIBL Term Loan (HPSM RE) VIP Road Br., Dhaka
AIBL Term Loan (HPSM Machine) VIP Road Br., Dhaka
Total

Payment due within one period
Payment due within two to four period
Total

157,777,OOO

39,242,720
114,300,3,14

153,583,064 lst,777 ,ooo

91,081,458
+7,3L1,731
15,789,874

153,583,0

100,000,000
30,000,000
2t,77?,000

74,797,7t2
132,979,28a

18.00 Deferred Tax Liability: Tk 57,283,640
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance

Addition during the period:
Deferred tax on PPE and ROIJA

Total

19.00 Short Term Loan: Tk 2,770,455,335
This is made-up as follows:

Southeast Bank Ltd.OD A/C-268
AIBL Bai-Muaijal (OD) A/C
AIBL Bai-Muajjal-Stimulus Loan
Dhaka Bank Ltd. OD A/C 373
Shimanto Bank Ltd. 0D-00123
Community Bank Ltd. OD -99701
AIBL LTR A/C
Dhaka Bank Ltd. LTR A/C
Southeast Bank Ltd. UPAS Loan
Dhaka Bank A/C-UPAS
AIBL A/C.UPAS
Community Bank Ltd. Time Loan A/C
Margin Loan for lnvestment in Securities
Shimanto Bank Ltd. Time loan-1062
AIBL FDBP A/C
Total

44,7 40,390

8,543,250

17,301,661

3L,438,729

657,788,750
200.000,000
727,479,422
235,762,677
789,396,25O

86,449,836

23,747,567
73+,406,922
777,459,O00
799,444,785
ro2,255,477

40,7 46,717
6,919,150

44,7 40,390

(e73)
498,873,773

1,7,837,299

43,487,777
672,620

212,467,O94
2,120,O00

367,322,O00

2,770,455,335 1,136,653,530

The above balances were in agreement with the balance as per respective bank statement as on 31-03-2022
Provision is kept as per matching principal. The above loan is secured against the N on-Current assets.

25

3+,620,475
t37,527,892

s7,283,640



Notes Particulars AmouDt in BD'1.

37 -March-zozz 30-lun-2 021
20.00 Trade and Other Payables: Tk 525,294,973

This is made-up as follows:

Trade Payables

Salary Payables

VAT Payable
Payable Audit Fee

Payable for Other Supplies
Payable Director Remuneration
Payable-Sales Center Rent
Payable for Utility
Provision for Gratuity (Note 20.01)
Provision for Bad Debt (Note 20.02)
Provision for Broken, Damage & Expiry (Note 20.03)
Provision for lncome Tax (Note 20.04)
Provision for W.P.P.F (Note 20.05J
Interest Payable on Shon Term Loan
Interest Payable on Term Loan
Interest Payable on Lease Liability
lnterest Payable on Other Loan
Interest Payable Capitalized on Term Loan
Withholding Tax Payable
Loan from Others
Payable for PPE and Lease Asset
Total 5ZS,294,97 3 ____38121915!_

20.01 Provision for Gratuity: Tk. 86,151,953
'Ihis is made-up as follows:

23,790,247
2',1,L96,622

40,126,797
201,250
5A3,Lt2
750,000

7,020,62'1

3,439,325
86,151,953

5,932,440
3,23r,983

245,205,449
14,088,909
43,+94,835
7,+50,070
+,694,174

336,749
525,000

6,887,349
12,850,886

2,937,804

20,+34,370
38,555,478
37,399,370

230,000
+34,432
750,000
727,240

3,105,776
52,+40,222
6,375,083
2,128,879

L+7,435,969
25,378,539
79,407,759

30+,878
3,649,634

758,997
2,986,250
4,678,909
6,700,000

74,689,02+

0pening Balance
Provision made during the period
Less: Paid during the period
Total

20.02 Provision for Bad Debt: Tk 5,932,,140
This is made-up as follows:

opening Balance
Provision made during the period (0.1016 of Local Sales)

Less: Adiusted during the period
Total

20.03 Proyision for Broken, Damage & Expiry: Tk. 3,231,983
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Provision made during the period
Less: Adiustment during the period
Total

20.04 Provision for Income Tax: Tk.245,205,449
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Provision made during this period
Additional provision for earlier periods:
AY:2005-06
AY 2012-73
AY:2073-14
AY: 2015-16 [12 Month)
AYr 2015-16 (10 Month)
AY:2O19-20
Total:

86,151,953 s2,440,222

52,+40,222
47,78r,731,

(14,070,000

53,103,196
35,O37,026

(35,700,000)

6,375,083
3,533,792

(3,97 6,436)

5,153,558
3,366,372
2,744,787

5,932,440 6.3 7 5,083

2,728,4t9
1,674,762
(511,s98)

r,786,979
7,2393A7
t897,541)

.231,9A3 2,124,419

141,435,969
103,7 69,479

761,,27 9 ,1,32
57,474,O25

18,500
242,023
625,000

4,820,743
8,801,539
(572,47 4l

Dhaka

L J26

245,205,449 226 ,aa7



Notes Particulars Amount in BDT
31-March-2022 3O-lurr-zoz7

Less: Adi. ofearlier Assessment period bal,ance upon Final Order
AY:2O'19-2O
AY:2005-06
AY:.20L2-73
AY:2013-14
AY:2015-16 (12 Monthl
AY: 2015-16 (10 Month)

(8s,2 51 ,918)
'fotal ______2r5295A4e _____J41A35.46e_

(57,873,3s9)
t18,500)

(2+2,023)
[625,000)

(7r,709,63+)
[74,783,402)

20.0 5

22.00 Cost ofSalestTl(. 2,041,7 5l,6B7
This is made-up as follows:

Provision for w.P.P.F: Tk 14,o88,909
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance

Provision made during the period
Less: Paid to WPPF a.c for AY 2018-19
Less: Paid to WPPF a.c forAY 20L9-20
Less: Paid to WPPF a.c for AY 2020-21 to Labour Welfare Fund
Less: Paid to WPPF a.cfor AY 2021-22 to Labour Welfare Fund
Less: Paid to WPPF a.c forAY 2020-21 to WPPF

Less: Paid to WPPF a.c for AY 2020-21 to WPPF

Total

Breakup ofNet Turnover
Local Sales Human Health Division
Export Sales

Local Sales Animal health division
Total

23,652,468
15,720,632
(s,628,031)
(7,766,s30)

(1,093,052)
(1,,s72,063)
(9,837,468)

[13,608,s69)

3,27 5,064 ,902
128,498,592
847,796,75r

4,251,360,245
s89,069,329

__3rt 62 2e9 15_ _J,6!!A23,o1 7

25,378,539
1+,7 6t522

14,088,909 2537A,539

Notes Particulars
Amount in BDT

lt ly'2027-
March'2022

luly'ZO2O-
March'2021

21.00 Sales: Tk. 3,662,290,916
This is made-up as follows:

Local Sales Human Health
Export Sales

Local Sales Animal Health
Gross sales
Less: Value Added Tax (VAT)

Net sales

532 939 850
3.051,687,961

405 189 BB4

Sales figure is presented on net ofVAT in the statement ofprofit or loss and otlrer comprehensive income,

2,7A9,663,460
t28,498,592
7 44,728,865

2.3+9.263.942
169,484,769

2,O01,O7 6,612
769,484,769
475,937,296

3,662,290,916 2,646,494,O7i

Raw Material Consumption (Note No:22.01)
Packing Material Consumption (Note No:22.02)
Factory Expenses [Note No:22.03)
Total Manufacturing Cost
Opening Stock work-ln-Process
Closing Stock Work-ln-Process
Cost ofProduction
Opening Stock Finished Goods

Finished goods available for sale
Cost ofPhysician Sample transferred to Marketing Exp

Cost ofBonus Product transferred to Marketing Exp.
Closing Stock Finished Goods

Cost ofcoods sold

2,115,543,796
365,736,224

1,563,434,180
325,894,338

1,,t97,072,457
636,1,99,729
295 ,1,33 ,528

922,517,741
413,593,501
2t3,655,627

2,t22,345,174
90,+59,974

(97,261,233)

1,549,766,A69
77,933,272

(58,265,9O2)

2,4aO,640,O20
(46,1,42,241')

(9,393.0s6)
(383,393,036)

1,889,328,518
(t6,877,97t)

(4.602.s98)
(387,814,262',)
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Notes Particulars
Amount in BDT

lt ly'2027-
Nlarch'2022

luly'2O2O-
March'2021

22.01 Raw Material Consumption: Tk 1,191,072,457
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Stock ofRaw Materials
Add: Purchase during the period
Less: Closing Stock ofRaw Materials
Total

22.02 Packi\grylaterial Consumptiot\t Tk 636,199,129
This is made-up as follows:

Opening Stock of Packing Materials
Add: Purchase during the period
Less: Closing Stock of Packing Materials
Total

22.03 Fadory Expenses: Tk. 295,133,528
This is made-up as follows:

Salary & Allowance
Festival Bonus

Contribution to Provident Fund

Conveyance
Holiday Allowance & Overtime
Cylinder Expenses
Diesel for generator
Electricity Bill
Entertainment
Renewal Fees

Fees & Forms
Insurance Premium-Fire & Burglary
Gas Bill
Group lnsurance Premium
Laboratory Chemicals
Medical Expenses
Newspaper & Periodicals
Repair & Maintenance
Medical Waste Management Expense
Sanitation Expense
Spare Parts for machinery
Mobile Telephone Bill
StaffQuarter rent
Stationery
Subsidy on Canteen

Uniform & Liveries
StaffTransport Cost
Vehicle Petrol Oil & Lubricants
Vehicle-Toll & Levies
Vehicle Repair-Spare Parts
Vehicle Tax & Renewals
Land Revenue

Toll Charges (Contract Manufacturing)
Gratuity
Broken, Damaged & Expiry Expenses
Depreciation on PPE & RoUA
Total

252,923,665
1,310.059.100

37t,970,308
1,197 ,o12,457 ____j22E1J Jll

249,828,071
959,997,952

(287,s02,282

90,015,455
67 4,678,957

(728,435,283)

104,821,97 7

429,316,798

[720,545,27 4)

______93!122,12e _____11tf2!E!_1

111,652,580

4,462,028
4,295,075

15,508
9,804,920

587,664
2,561,500

19,320,367
259,688
136,7 63

782,7 44
7,866,686

464,301
221,358

6,675,a63
4,638

912
3,979,029

434.558
510,531

7,469,653
529,779

7,02t,os6
365,011

7,t57,712
445,385

2,697,263
r,328,646

151,416
549,470

54,827
340,350

27,742,027
+,61,0,918

7,674,762

108,063,932

7,720,257
4,t96,227

58,155
9,366,155

662,723
3,483,000

18,302,451
1,040,589

762,123
776,579

1,359,663
472,904
204,809

6,937,004
77,393
3.4t9

3,579,202
230,660

1,764,868
74,7?9,342

493,471
1,105,810

978,793
3,889,171

764,737
1,,829,737
1,065,922

170,105
559,463
83,936

233,403
s89,842

2,294,697
929,536

76,972,77579 839,144

28

______225,14,sn _____?13,655_,627



Notes Particulars
Amount in BDT

luly'2027-
March'2022

luly'2020-
March'2021

23.00 Administrative Experses: Tk, 123,A04,479
This is made-up as follows:

Salary and Allowances
Festival Bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund
Gratuity
Holiday Allowance & Overtime
Audit Fees
Board Meeting Fee
Audit Committee & NRC Meeting Fee
Professional Fees
Advertising ExDenses
Conveyance and Travelling
Director's Remuneration
Electricity Bill
Internet Bill
Gardening Expenses
Entertainment
Subscription Fee
Registration Fees and Renewal Fees
Foreign Tour Expenses
Gas Bill
Group Insurance Premium
lnsurance Premium Fire & Burglary
Mobile Telephone Bill
Newspapers & Periodicals
Repair & Maintenance
StaffTransport Cost
Sanitation Expense
Stationery
Telephone
Vehicle repair-spare parts
Vehicle-Toll & Levies
Vehicle Tax & Renewals
Vehicle Petrol Oil & Lubricants
WASA
Subsidy on Canteen
Iftar Bill
Bad Debt Expense
Training Expenses
Other Expenses
Bank Charges
Bank Charges-Export
BO Charges, Interest on margin Loan
Software Seryices
Security Services
Depreciation on Rental Asset [Annex-ROUA)
Depreciation Other than Rental Asset (Annex-PPE)

49,699,376
4,798,264
r,965,A28
8,806,625

936,940
175,000
488,750

92,000
537,444
187,500
388,r92

6,750,000
1,664,046

277,805
353,895

1,711,015
277,675
434,427

2,220,004
26,zso
66,902

162,756
434,336

205
7,884,947
7,087,606

733,930
578,967

11,158
586,008

6,973
393,351

2,276,595
238,550
698,103

14,397
3,533,792

24,7AA
6,383

3,678,573
7,659,884
7,403,574

L89,224
438,442

4,272,342
7,658,266

165,000

42,L36,026
2,467,655
7,O56,462
6,405,611

828,7 36
772,500

6,300

988,333
210,100
246,97 4

5,350,000
1,552,841

363,333
50,000

1,542,666
184006
817,650

3,489,915
26,25O
13,756
25,573

351,319
254

3,085,973
1,567,406

432,6A8
259,656

3,779
983,767

2,32+
85,601

942,+61
79,577

339,988
4,797

2,524,734
12,893
2,728

3,046,044
I,425,7_72

566,448
401,300

4,465,076
2,416,025

110,000Amortization on software
Total
As per IFRS 16-Leases Offi

24.0O Selling & Marketing Expenses:Tk 922,52O,7A3
This is made-up as follows:

Salary and Allowances
Festival Bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund
lncentives
Tender Form
Gratuity
Stationery
Holiday Allowance & Overtime

123.aO4.419 q1.477.791
ce Rcnt for current period has been pres"ffiii-

3A7,726,592
38,523,183
20,993,0s3
67,045,+02

40,750
28,929,654

t,997,667
45,896

349,700,577
29,332,046
15,766,667
75,364,75r

20,375
74,O40,206

1,378,456
25,942



Notes Particulars
Amount in BDT

lttly'z02-t -

MarclJ2022
lt ly'2020-

March'2027
Daily Expenses for Field workers
Travelling and Conveyance
Bonus On Sales
Product Expiry Replacement
Group Insurance Premium
lnsurance Premium Exf,ort
Export Freight Expenses
Registration Fee
ScientiRc Seminar
Meeting
Day Celebration
Product Registration Fee
Entertainment
Renewal Fees
Training Expenses
Courier Service & Postage
Mobile Telephone Bill
Printed & Gifted Promotional Expenses (24.01)
Sample Expenses
Campaign Expenses
Society Contribution
Advertisement & Souvenir Expense
Vehicles Repair-Spare Parts
Vehicle Petrol Oil & Lubricants
Vehicle-Toll & Levies
Vehicle-Tax & Renewals
Repair & Maintenance
Software Services
lftar Bill
StaffTransport Cost

Subsidy on Canteen
Foreign Tour Exp.

Prescription Survey Report Fee

Depreciation on PPE & ROUA
Total

194,579,267
3,063,247
9,393,056

1,2,',L55 ,7 54
944,772
735,975

3,360,662
1,568,551
2,B63,BBO
2,375,059
7,177,773
1,,31,2,970

831,538
126,500
3 s8,509
292,217

7,1,85,698
7 7,17 4,+63
46,1,42,247

706,964
87,599

740,055
77 4,727
937,621

27,7 45
38,956

742,440
7ZO,A70

45,877
892,746
185,915
672,946

7,162,730
4,562,237

150,995,307
2,083,008
4,602,59a
9,246,730

777,084
602,572

2,496,576
t,872,496

355,813
791,686

80,735
7,394,396

149 374
209,300
262,095
201,351

6,639,563
16,460,406
16,877,917

289,786
54,397

100,000
338,701
755,270

4,624
731,298

59,837
966,800

34,638
7,734,789

145,074
1,566,500

966,470
922,520,7A3 ______as!p3921_e

24.01 Moyement ofPrinted & Gifted Promotional Material: Tk 5,158,678
This is made-up as follows:

Opening stock
Add: Purchase during the period
Less: Consumption during the period
Closing Stock

25.00 Distribution Expenses: Tk 226,439,9A5
This is made-up as follows:

Salary and Allowances
Festival Bonus
Conribution to Provident Fund
Repair & Maintenance
Stationery
Daily Expenses for Field workers
Holiday Allowance & Overtime
lnsurance Premium Fire & Burglary
Group Insurance Premium
Sales Centre Rent
Travelling and Conveyance
Entertainment

3,630,315
78,7 02,A26
77.t7 4.+63

4,623,077
L7,575,644
16,460,406

5,15 8,678 _______32!83t5_

92,720,626
8,582,583
4,776,27 6

942,297
2,567,07 0

46,084,979
2,327,830

454,715
273,545

8,690,858
166,018
4t5,769

89,726,367
6,147,547
3,301,508

959,939
1,907,578

31,37 6,520
1,138,068

408,97 4
277,499

7 ,7 65,570
77,290

385.667

Dha
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Notes
Amount in BDT

luly'ZO2l-
March'2022

luly'2o2O-
M^rch'2027

Telephone Bill
Security Services
Electricity
Land Revenue
Gratuity
Driver Allowance
Re-packing Expenses
lnternet Bill
Gas Bill
Wasa Bill
Courier Service & Postage
Consumables & Supplies
Mobile Telephone Bill
Renewal Fees
Vehicle-Toll & Levies
Vehicle-Tax & Renewals
Vehicles Repair-Spare Parts
Vehicle Petrol Oil & Lubricants
Transfer & Other Charges
Depreciation on PPE & ROUA
Total

26.00 Finance Expenses: Tk. 145,489,183

7,473
222,710

2,235,642
2t,746

5,434,533
1,464,798
4,784,7 7 6

153,363
92,600

268,477
3,438,370

345,630
865,108
980,285

2,329,67 5
1,733,539
4,825,351

L0,977,722
6,260

66,900,433
27,373,599
37,785,009
11,313,690

4,17 6,452

72,842
224,000

1,412,722

25,603,1+5

20349,M5
3,173,6M
1,980,831

4,257,752
L,167,7 00
2,046,960

148,358
102,400
325,81,2

2,549,408
297,242
799,971
258,963

1,532,757
347,944

3,348,492
19,477,493

2,760
1u 24t) 947 3 865 640

226,439,945 ______!85,925p12

lnterest on Overdtaft loan

lnterest on Time Loan
Interest on LATR & UPAS loan
Interest on Term Loan
Interest on Lease Finance
Total ____r15r92J9L s1,147,066

27.00 Other lncome/ [Loss): Tk. 107,7O7,117
This is made-up as follows:

28.00 Income Tax: Tk 103,391,915
This is made-up as follows:
Current period Tax
Deferred Tax Expense/ (lncome)

29.00 Earninps Per Share (EPS)

Earnings attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders
Number of Ordinary Shares
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Cash lncentive
Bank lnterest
Dividend lncome

Sale of Wastage
Toll Income
FOREX Gaio/(loss)
Realized Gain/0oss) fiom Sale ofMarketable Securities
Income from PF Contribution Forfeiture
Total ______M 3!111r _______19209,029_

11,548,919
59,295

3,2s8,700
3,086,018

696,979
(4,797,867',|
48,t96,647

5,658,419

703,769,479
(377,564)

16,380,630
27,488

2342,484
533,812

(1,869,77 s)

2,505,0S6

38,605,519
26,O33,362

_____103-3glg1s 64,638.881

191,838,531
80,230,150

132,393,863
80,230,150
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Notes Partiaulars
Amount in BDT

luly'2021-
March'2022

luly'2O2O-
March'2021

30.00 NetAsset Value (NAV) PerShare

Total Assets
Less Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Number of Ordinary Shares
Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share

31.00 Net Operating Cash Flow PerShare (NOCFPS)

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities
Number of Ordinary Shares
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)

7,765,389,733 5,2t9,694,6A9
3,673 ,225,7 7 7 915 289 9761

3 492 163 961 3 ,304,404,7 t3
BO 230 150 BO 230 150

________--_d153 47.79

57,926,377 43,203,699
BO 230 150

0.54

32.00 Related Party Disclosure
The name ofthe related parties nature of transaction and their respective period end balance have been set
out in accordance with t}|e provisions of Para LB Disclosure ofTransaction between Related Parties of IAS 24
'Related Party Disclosure's, The company in normal course of business caried out ransactions at fair value
with following related parties:

Name of the
Related Party

Relationship Nature of
Transaction

Balance as at
1 ltllv 2O2l

Transaction
luly'zt-Nlarch'22

Aftab Hatchery Ltd. Common
Board Member

Salcs 7,300 396,241

Aftab Feed Products
Ltd.

Common Board
Member

Sales 77,125,499

Meghna lnsurance
Co. Ltd.

Common Board
Member

lnsurrnce
Premium
Payable

456,423 3,424,845

Janata lnsurance Co

Ltd.
Common Board
Member

lnsurance
Premium
Payable

412,596 3,458,956

Md. Jonaid Shafiq Dircctor Remuneration 2,700,000
Mr. Javed XaiserAlly Director Remuneration 1,800,000
Dr. Sayeed Ahmed Director Remuneration 2,250,000
Mr, Anisuzzanlan
Chowdhury

Chairman Board Fee 51,750

Professor Dr. Md
lonaid ShaRq

Director Board Fee 51,750

Ms.lmrana Zaman
Chowdhurv

Director Board Fee 51,750

Mrs. Masuma Parvin Director Board Fee 51,750

Dr. Zahara Rasul MD
CCFP

Director 51,750

Mr. Javed Kaiser Ally Director Board Fee 51,750

Mrs. Tarana Ahmed Director Board Fee 51,750
Dr. Sayeed Ahmed Director Boerd Fee 51,750
Mr. Khondaker
Sabbir Mohammad
Kabir

Indpendent
Director

Board Fee 34,500

Mr. Mohammad Bul
Hassan FCS

Indpendent
Director

Board Fee 17,250

Mr. Mohammad
Arife Billah (Bar-At-
Lawl

Indpendent
Diredor

Board Fee 23,000

Mr. Mohammad Bul
Hassan FCS

Indpendent
Director

NRC Meeting
Fee

5,750

Ms.lmrana Zaman
Chowdhury

Director NRC Meeting
Fee

5,750

Mrs. Masuma Parvin Director NRC Meeting
Fec

5,750

Balance as at 31
Mer.:h 2f)22

146,443

13,503,000

986,654

185,632

300,000
200,000
250,000

32
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1,922,056

Board Fee



Dr. Zahara Rasul MD
CCFP

Director NRC Meeting
Fee

5,750

Mrs. Tarana Ahmed Director NRC Meeting
Fee

5,750

Mr- Khondaker
Sabbir Mohammad
Kabir

Indpendent
Director

Audit Comm
Fee

11,500

Ms. lmrana Zaman
Chowdhury

lndpendent
Director

Audit Comm
Fee

11,500

Mrs. Masuma Parvin Director Audit Comm
Fee

11,500

Dr. Zahara RasulMD
CCFP

Director Audit Comm
Fee

Mrs. Tarana Ahmed Director Audit Comm.
Fee

11,500

Mr. Mohammad
Arife Billah (Bar-At-
Law)

lndpendent
Director

Audit Comm.
Fee

5,7 50

As per Para-17, IAS 24: An entity shall disclose key management personnel compensation in total and for
each ofthe following benefits:

Board Meeting Fee: During the period from 01--07 -2021 to 31-03-2022, there were L0 nos board meeting
held. The attendance status ofall the meeting is as follows

(a) Short-term Employee
Benefits Particulars Transaction

during the period
Name

Professor Dr. lonaid Shafiq
Managing
Director

Director
Remuneration

2,700,000

Dr. Sayeed Ahmed Director
Director

Remuneration
2,250,000

Mr. Javed Kaiser Ally Director
Director

Remuneration
1,800,000

Name ofDirector Designation Nos ofMeeting
Held

Taka
Nos ofMeeting

Aftended
Mr. Anisuzzaman
Chowdhury

Chairman
10 5,750 9

Professor Dr. Md
lonaid Shafiq

Managing
Director

10 9

Ms. lmrana Zaman
Chowdhury

Director
10 5,750 I

Mrs. Masuma Parvin Director
10 5.750 9

Dr. Zahara Rasul MD
CCFP

Director
10 5,750 9

Mr. ,aved Kaiser Ally Director
10 5,750 9

Mrs. Tarana Ahmed Director 10 5,750 9
Dr. Sayeed Ahmed Director 10 5,750 9
Mr. Khondaker
Sabbir Mohammad
Kabir

Indepenent
Director 10 5,750 6

Mr. Mohammad Bul
Hassan FCS

IndepeneDt
Director

10 5,750 3

Mr. Mohammad
Arife Billah (Bar-At-
Law)

Indepenent
Director r0 5,750 4

Outstanding as on
37-03-2022

300,000

250,000

200,000

Taka

51,750

51,750

51,750

51,750

51,750

51,750

51,750

51,750

34,500

17,2SO

23,000

33

Total

11,500

Designation

5,750

488,750



33.00

34.00

35.00

35.01

Audit Committee Meeting Fee: During the period from 01-07 -2021 to 3l-03-2022, there were 2 nos Audit
Committee Meeting held. The attendance status ofall the meeting is as follows

Name ofDirector Designation Nos ofMeeting
Held

Taka
Nos ofMeeting

Attended Taka

Mr. Khondaker
Sabbir Mohammad
Kabir

Chairman 5,750
2

11,500

Ms.lmrana Zaman
Chowdhury

Member 2 5,750
2

11,500

Mrs. Masuma Parvin I\4ember 2 5,750
2

11,500

Dr. Zahara Rasul MD
CCFP

Mcmber 2 5,750 11,500

Mrs. Tarana Ahmed Member 2 5,750 Z 11,500

Mr. Mohammad
Arife Billah (Bar-At-
Lawl

Menlber 2 5,750
1

5,750

Total 63,250

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Fee: During the period from 01-07- 2021 to 31-03-2OZZ, there were 1 nos
Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting held. The attendance status ofall thc meeting is as follows

Name of Director Designation
Nos ofMeeting

Held
Nos ofMeeting

Attended Taka

Mr. Mohammad Bul
Hassan FCS

Chairman 1 5,750
I

5,750

Ms.lmrana Zaman
Chowdhurv

Member 1 5,7 50 t 5,750

Mrs. Masuma Parvin Member 1 5,750
1

5,750

Dr. Zahara Rasul MD
CCFP

Member 1 5,750 5,750

Mrs. Tarana Ahmed Member 1 5,750 t 5,750

Total 29,7 SO

(b) Not paid any Post-employee benefits
( c) Not paid any Other long term benefits
(d) Not paid any Termination benefits
(e) Not paid any Share-based payment

Contingent Assets

There was no contingent assets as at 31March2022.

Contingent Liability 137,334,101 137,334J01

Litigation Petrding

1. For Non-payment ofVAT which the legal experts estimated cost is Tk. 40,000,000/-. It has been stayed by
2. VAT demand ofTk 37,982,604-72/- for Animal Health Product- "Pusti Premix'. lt was stayed by High Court
on 14-01-2016 until final verdict ofcourl
3. Demand for Non-payment of VAT & interest to the extent to Tk. 8,666,739.22 by Customs Excise & VAT
Commissionerate Dhaka (East) against Navana Health Care past audit reports. It has been stayed by High
4. VDS Demand of Tk 26,357,255 incl interest from fuly 2012- lune 2O77 by LTU Vat from Navana
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. which is under process for appeal to the High CourL
5. A petition is filed with High Court against unreasonable demand ofTk 30,327,503 by Income Tax Tribunal
uls 83(2)/156/159 forAY 2015-16 (11 month).
6. A petition has been filed with,ugma Zilla Judge Court of Narayangonj for reclaiming 30 decimal land
opposite of Factory at Rupshi Rupgonj. It is expected to be favorable.

Bank Guarantee on behalf of the company provided by following Banks:
1. Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited VIP Road Branch-Tk. 20,000,000/- (additional Tk 238,808,300 has been
guaranteed byAIBL for SEBL LC takeover)

2

2

Taka

1
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Particulars luly'2027-
March'2022

l,uly'202o-
March'2021

Salary/Wages Per Month, Below Tk. 8000
s Per Month, Above Tk.8000aSa 4 143

Nit

3 974
Nil

Total No. ofEmployees 143 97a

36,00 The disclosure relating to Schedule XI, part II, para 3, 4 & 7 ofthe Companies Act, 1994
36,01 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule Xl, part ll, Note-S ofpara 3:

36.02 Aggregated amount of Remuneration, Fees, Salary & Wages of employees are given below:

36.03 Disclosure as per requirement ofschedule XI, part Il, para 3 (a)Turnover:

36.04 Disclosure as per requirement ofschedule xl. part II, para 3 (d) (i): Raw Materials consumed:

37.01 Disclosure ofSchedule XI, part-ll, para 4 :

The following pa)rments provided or made during the firancial year to the directors, including managing director, t],le
managing agents or manager, ifany, by the company, the subsidiaries ofthe company and any other person:-

Particulars luly'2021-
March'2022

Directors Remunerahon
Wages, Salaries and Allowances (Factory)
Salaries and allowan.es Admin, Marketi & Sellin

6,750,000
111,652,580
530,746,594

s,350,000
708,063,932
480,962,905

Total 648,549,t74 s9+,376,A37

Particulars lt ly'2027-
March'2022

llJly'2OZl-
Match'2022

Turnover in EDT 3,662,290 916 2,646 498 077

Particulars lllly'2021-
March'2022

Raw Material alue in BDT 1 ,191 ,012,457 922,517 741

No. Particulars luly'2021-
March'2022

lrly'2021-
March'2022

(a) Managerial remuneration paid or payable during the financial year to the
directors, including managing directors, a managing agent or manager 5,750,000 5,350,000

tb) Ex es reimbursed to the Mana ent Nil Nil
Ic) Commission or remuneration payable separately to a managing agent or his

associate Ni1 Nil

td) Commission received or receivable by the managing agent or his associate as
selling or buying agent of other concerns in respect of contracts entered into
by such concerns with the company

Ni1 NiI

Ie) The money value of t}le contracts for the sale or purchase of goods and
materials or supply of services, entered into by the company with the
managing agent or his associate during the financialyear

(0 Any other perquisite or benefits in cash or in kind stating, approximate money
value where practicable Nil Nil

tsl Other allowances and commission includi arantee commission Nil Nil
thl Pensions etc

Nil
ii Gratuities Nil Nil

[iii) Payments from a provident funds, in excess of own subscription and
interestthereon Nit

iv Com ensation for loss ofoffice Nil NiI
(v) Consideration in connection with retirement from office Nil Nil

35

lluly'2OZl-
March'2022

luly'2O27-
March'2022

Nil Ni1

fl) Pensions Nit

Nil



38.01 Cash Flows from Operating Activities
A reconciliation ofnet income or net profitwith cash flow from operating activities

Net Prorit before tax
Adiustment to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Realized Gain/0oss) on Marketable Securities
Dividend lncome
Unrealized Foreign Exchange Cain/(Loss)

Increase/Decrease in Current Assetsi
Inventory and Goods in transit (lncrease)
Accounts Receivable (lncrease]
Advance Deposit & Prepayment (lncrease)
lncrease/Decrease in current Liabilities:
Trade and other Payables (Decrease)

Net Cash Generated by OperatinB Activities

a

Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

295,230,447

118,685,935
(88,196,647)

[3,258,700)
25,233

1794,s7 4,7 68)
(27,1BS,90?)

(101,094,4611

52,295,234

197,O32,744

68,412,671

(2s,47 s)

(782,116,223)
(26,451,100)

(60,023,320)

45,97 4,461

57,926,377 43,203,694

Dated: 2'1 lPn 2022

01 Iul'20-31 Mar'z1EIEEEtrE'T
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